June 11, 2019

Meeting called to order by Richard Turner at 6:30 p.m.

Tammy McCarter made a motion for the Meeting Minutes to be read from last month can be found on our GHS Booster website, Regina Turner accepted and Bob Beck second it.

Treasurer report was read by Brandi Gray. Motion made to accept the report by Regina Turner and Bob Beck second it.

Mr. Humber wanted to let us know that the uniforms are cleaned and they will be delivered tomorrow.

Mr. Humber said that the Mule has been looked at and it is fine, it just had a dead battery. The gator has quite a few problems and it will be costly. Since the gator was bought in 2008 used, it may that we need to start looking for a used gator to purchase.

Mr. Humber said KCS has a new policy that parents who want to go on field trips, such as our Disney trip in March, you will need to have a background check done on their website. You can email Mr. Humber at jon.humber@knoxschools.org for him to send you a link to do so.

He also said that KCS staff has to have a Level 3 and 4 background check on all employees. Mr. Humber said that there is 8 people to help out with Band Camp so this will need to be done for them. The finance director will need to approve that we can reimburse the staff members that need to have the background checks fee, of \$80 to 8 staff members. Bob Beck motioned to accept and Kelly Adams second it.

Mr. Humber wanted to discuss the Disney trip for Spring Break. The price will be \$850 per person. The fee will also include 6 meals. We can start making down deposits beginning the first of August. The trip will be the first weekend of Spring Break, March 13 -16.

Regina Turner wanted to discuss volunteering for Band Camp. Bob said that we need more people to help set up for lunch. We need two in the morning, two extra in the afternoon. In the past, some volunteers were upset that there was nothing to do and they were bored. The reason you are there to help at Band Camp, is to watch the children. We make sure that they have enough water, help with lunches and if someone gets hurt, etc. The parents do this so Mr. Humber and Ms. Reeves do not have to stop teaching.

Concessions is our biggest fund raiser so we are needing someone who would like to help run it this year. Judith can show the person or persons the ropes since this is her last year. We also need to get someone or a group of people to doing fund raisers. When we have our meeting in July Regina will be hitting everyone up for volunteering for the one mandatory home game.

Richard wanted to know if anyone knows somebody that could look at the trailer that has a leak. Tammy mentioned that her nephew works at J&L Trailers and said she will ask him if he could help or someone he works with.

Richard wants to schedule a clean up day for cleaning up the storage shed and concession stands. Mr. Humber suggested June 25th since the kids will be here for practice. It was decided that we will come that night so if anyone that come and help for a while it would be greatly appreciated.

Next month meeting will be July 9th and mandatory parent meeting will be Tuesday, July 16th.

We discussed the Coca Cola prize that the student who sold the most. Matthew Sills sold the most, so Regina Turner motioned for us to give him a \$50 gift card and Bob Beck second it.

Regina Turner also suggested that we should have some restaurants to sponsor our Band and it doesn't cost anything.

Mr. Humber asked if anyone knows of a company that would like to sponsor the band and donate money. Brandi Gray said that she has a list

of companies that will do that. She will start working on typing up letters and submitting these out. Mr. Humber said it is good for the companies because we will be advertising their business.

Richard Turner motion to adjourn meeting and Regina Turner second it. Meeting adjourned at 7:22 pm.